
From: Paul Devine
To: planning mailbox
Subject: section 5
Date: 24 February 2025 17:19:47

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Donegal County Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are sure that the content is safe.

Hello, see attached application.

Thank You

Paul Devine

Keadue, Burtonport, F94H2K8
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E-mail: pauldevine78@hotmail.com 
 

Our Ref: S525/17 
 
 
26th February, 2025 
 
 
Paul Devine 
Keadue 
Burtonport 
Co Donegal 
F94 H2K8 
 
 
 
Re: Section 5 - Application for proposed development at 
 Keadue, Burtonport, Co Donegal, F94 H2K8 
 
 
 
A Chara, 
 
 
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on 24th February, 2025 in relation 
to the above. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

Martina Parke 
 
Donegal County Council 
Planning Services 
 
 
 



SECTION 5 REFERRAL REPORT – Ref. No:   S25/17 

  
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 
 
 
1.1 Location: 
 

Keadue, Burtonport, County Donegal 
 
1.2 Site Description: 
 

The site is occupied by an existing 2 storey storey detached dwelling house. 
The site is located within the townland of Keadue. 
 

 
 

1.3 Planning History 
 
- No recent Planning History.  

 
2.0. THE QUESTION 
 

The applicant, Paul Devine, has made a submission to Donegal County Council 
requesting that a Declaration be made under Section 5 of the Planning and 
Development Act, 2000 (as amended) as to whether or not the following is or 
is not development and is or is not exempted development: 
 
i) Patio door to rear of dwelling 
ii) Patio door to side of dwelling 
iii) Alternative emergency escape route via use of patio doors 
iv) Car port 2.8 metre in height with 1 metre glazed balustrade 
v) 19.76sqm decking area with balcony to side of dwelling  
vi) Access to adjacent property. 

Subject site 



 
3.0 EVALUATION 
 
3.1 Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended) 
 

Section 2(1) 
 
In this Act, except where the context otherwise requires – 
 
“Structure” means any building, structure, excavation, or other thing 
constructed or made on, in or under any land, or any part of a structure so 
define, and 
 
(a) Where the context so admits, includes the land on, in or under which the 

structure is situate… 
 
“works” includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, 
extension, alteration, repair or renewal…. 
 
 
Section 3(1) 
 
“Development” in this Act means, except where the context otherwise 
requires, the carrying out of any works on, in, over or under land or the making 
of any material change in the use of any structures or other land. 

 
 
Section 4(1): 
 
Section 4(1) of the Act specifies a series of categories of development 
considered to be exempted development for the purposes of the Act. 
 
Section 4(1)(h): 
 
Section 4(1)(h) of the Act states that the following shall be exempted 
development for the purposes of the Act: 

 
‘Development consisting of the carrying out of works for the maintenance, 
improvement or other alteration of any structure, being works which affect only 
the interior of the structure or which do not materially affect the external 
appearance of the structure so as to render the appearance inconsistent with 
the character of the structure or of neighbouring structures’. 
 
Section 4(2)(a) 
 
The Minister may by regulations provide for any class of development to be 
exempted development for the purposes of this Act where he or she is of the 
opinion that –  
 
(i) “by reason of the size, nature, or limited effect on its surroundings…..” 



(ii) “the development is authorised, or is required to be authorised, by or 
under any enactment….” 

 
Section 4(2(b) 
 
“Regulations under paragraph (a) maybe subject to conditions and be of 
general application or apply to such area or place as may be specified in the 
regulations.” 
 
Section 4(2)(c) 
 
“Regulations under this subsection may, in particular and without prejudice to 
the generality of paragraph (a) provide, in the case of structures or other land 
used for a purpose of any specified class, for the use thereof for any other 
purposes being exempted development for the purposes of this Act”. 
 
Section 177U(9) 
 
“In deciding upon a declaration for the purposes of Section 5 of this Act a 
planning authority or the Board, as the case maybe, shall where appropriate, 
conduct a screening for appropriate assessment in accordance with the 
provisions of this Section.” 

 
3.2 Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 (as amended) 
 

Article 6(1) 
 

 Subject to Article 9, development of class specified in Column 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 2 shall be exempted development for the purposes of the Act, 
provided that such development complies with the conditions and limitations 
specified in Column 2 of the said Part 1 opposite the mention of that class in 
the said column 1. 

 
 Article 9(1) 
 
 Development to which article 6 relates shall not be exempted development for 

the purposes of the Act –  
 
 (a) if the carrying out of such development would -  
 

(i) – (xii) (inclusive) 
 

 
Class 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 2 (Exempted Development – General) (Development 
within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse)  
The construction, erection or placing within the curtilage of a house of any tent, 
awning, shade or other object, greenhouse, garage, store, shed or other similar 
structure. 
 
Conditions and Limitations: 



1. No such structure shall be constructed, erected or placed forward of the 
front wall of a house. 

2. The total area of such structures constructed, erected or placed within the 
curtilage of a house shall not, taken together with any other such structures 
previously constructed, erected or placed within the said curtilage, exceed 
25 square metres. 

3. The construction, erection or placing within the curtilage of a house of any 
such structure shall not reduce the amount of private open space reserved 
exclusively for the use of the occupants of the house to the rear or to the 
side of the house to less than 25 square metres. 

4. The external finishes of any garage or other structure constructed, erected 
or placed to the side of a house, and the roof covering where any such 
structure has a tiled or slated roof, shall conform with those of the house. 

5. The height of any such structure shall not exceed, in the case of a building 
with a tiled or slated pitched roof, 4 metres or, in any other case, 3 metres. 

6. The structure shall not be used for human habitation or for the keeping of 
pigs, poultry, pigeons, ponies or horses, or for any other purpose other than 
a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the house as such. 

 
 
4.0 ASSESSMENT 
 
4.1 Having regard to the question subject of this Section 5 application, drawings on 

the proposed car port structure to side of the existing dwelling on site have been 
submitted. The drawings detail a 2.8 metre high structure with 1 metre high 
glazed balustrade to the balcony. Having regard to the exemptions for 
development within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse under Part 1 of Schedule 
2 of the Planning & Development Regulations 2001 (as amended), the car port 
structure will exceed the 3 metres in height i.e. 3.8 metres and therefore does 
not fall within the scope of the exemption as per Class 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
2 of the Planning & Development Regulations 2001 (as amended). 

  
4.2 Consideration has also been given to the proximity to the site to any Natura 2000 sites, 

the closest being the Gweedore Bay and Islands SAC located approx. 1.587km away.  
Having regard to the scale and nature of the proposed development, within an existing 
brownfield site, alongside the physical distances from the nearest Natura 2000 site, and 
no known direct hydrological links, it is not considered that the proposed development 
would be likely to have any significant effect, individually or in combination with any other 
plan or project, and it is considered that Screening for Appropriate Assessment is not 
required in this instance. 
 

5.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

IT IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED THAT A DECLARATION BE MADE THAT THE 
SUBJECT MATTER OF THE REQUEST AS ABOVE –  

 
 IS Development 
 
 & 
 



 IS NOT Exempted Development 
 
 WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE ABOVE ACT 
 
 The proposal: 
 

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

 
The Planning Authority in considering this referral, had regard particularly to: 

 
Section 2, 3, 4 and 177U of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended) 
and Articles 6(3), 9(1) and Class 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the Planning & 
Development Regulations 2001 (as amended).  

 
And concluded that: 

 
The proposal IS DEVELOPMENT within the meaning of the Planning and 
Development Act, 2000 (as amended) and IS NOT EXEMPTED DEVELOPMENT as 
it does not fall within the scope of Class 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the Planning & 
Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) which relate to development within the 
curtilage of a dwellinghouse.   

  
Advice 
Applicant is advised that the existing dwelling within the overall folio DL4495F 
to the rear of the property the subject of this Section 5 referral (evident in the 
photograph submitted with the referral) does not appear to have any planning 
consents for renovations works nor the change of use from outbuilding to 
residential use, if that is the case, then permission for the same will also be 
required.    
 

 
 Assistant Planner 
 11/03/2025. 

 
________________________________ 
Frank Sweeney 
Senior Executive Planner  
Community Development & Planning Services, 14/03/2025 
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